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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Lagoon Decant - Whale Cove


Amsel, Kyle <Kyle.Amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca> Wed, Aug 24, 2022 at 8:47 AM
To: "Muckpah-Gavin, Megan" <MGavin@gov.nu.ca>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Brian Fleming <sao@whalecove.ca>, "Chalmers, Elan" <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca>

I acknowledge receipt of the Notice.

 

Regards,           Kyle

 

 

Kyle Amsel

Water Resource Officer

Kivalliq Region, Field Operations Unit


Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada 

kyle.amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca / Tel: (867) 645-2089 / Mobile: (867) 222-6795

 

 

This communication, including any or all attachments, is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, any use, review, retransmission, distribution,
dissemination, copying, printing, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this communication, is strictly prohibited. If
you have
received this communication in error, please contact the sender and delete the original and any copy of this communication and any printout thereof,
immediately.

 

 

 

From: Muckpah-Gavin, Megan <MGavin@GOV.NU.CA> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Amsel, Kyle <Kyle.Amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Brian Fleming <sao@whalecove.ca>; Chalmers, Elan <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca>

Subject: Lagoon Decant - Whale Cove

 

Good day,
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As per license 3BM-WHA2126, Part D Item 12, please take this email as the 10-day notice of
intent to decant the sewage lagoon in Whale Cove.

 

Any questions or concerns, please contact myself or Elan CC’d here.

 

 

Thank you,

 

 

 

Megan Muckpah-Gavin

Municipal Technical Officer,

Community & Government Services

 

Phone 867-645-8120

Email
mgavin@gov.nu.ca

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:mgavin@gov.nu.ca

